



Warren College Student Council Agenda

Thursday June 6th, 2024 | Meeting #5 | Spring Quarter | Week 10

1. Call to Order
 - a. 6:45 p.m.
2. Opening Exercises
 - a. Ice Breaker
 - b. Council Member of the Week
 - i. Kate, for the event that she threw later this week and for donating money to COWS
3. Initial Roll Call
 - a. Reached quorum
 - b. Members Present:
 - i. Julianna
 - ii. Analisa
 - iii. Alex Duckett
 - iv. William
 - v. Ariel
 - vi. Alex Chen
 - vii. Paxton
 - viii. Skyler
 - ix. Khang
 - x. C.J.
 - xi. Mickel
 - xii. Advait
 - xiii. Elijah
 - c. Members Excused:
 - i. Aries
 - ii. Ghazal
 - iii. Jorge
 - iv. Damian
 - v. Cassidy
 - vi. Tiffany
 - vii. Preity



Warren College Student Council Agenda

- d. Members Absent:
 - i. Mariah
 - ii. Nam
 - iii. Kate
 - iv. Kristy
 - v. Hannah
 - vi. Brianna
- 4. Adoption of the Agenda
 - a. Approval of Agenda
 - i. Paxton motions to approve
 - ii. Skyler motions to re-order
 - 1. Wants to put the E-Boards at top of agenda
 - 2. Alex Chen seconds
 - 3. Paxton motions to approve the new agenda
 - 4. Skyler seconds
 - b. Approval and Reading of Previous Meetings Minutes
 - i. [5/30/24 WCSC Minutes Week 9](#)
 - 1. Skyler motions to approve
 - 2. Alex Chen seconds
- 5. Public Input
- 6. Reports
 - a. Advisor - James Smith
 - i. Congratulations on ending a great year!
 - ii. Good luck on finals!
 - iii. I'm here to make sure you all take care of yourselves
 - 1. We provide resources for you all
 - b. President - Aries Cole
 - i. Hello all, as our year draws to a close, I would like to thank each and every single one of you for your service on Council. I see the work that everyone does and it is irreplaceable, in every instance. I have also enjoyed getting to know you all on a personal level and am looking forward to accomplishing more in the future. Throughout my term as Director of Academic Affairs, I was able to implement one new Program of Concentration, Climate Studies,



Warren College Student Council Agenda

which was a far cry from my goal but, an accomplishment for our Council nonetheless. As President, I hope to create more tangible differences in Warren College and see those of you continuing on with us do so as well. Greatest congratulations to the graduating seniors and please everyone do well on your finals and take care of yourselves. ASUCSD AVP of College Affairs William Maggin's replacement will be announced soon and will be either ASUCSD First-Year Senator Ryan Coryea or former Sixth College President Al Navarro. Either way, it is paramount that if you need guidance from College Affairs this person is competent so, I encourage you to reach out to these people as a test.

- c. Vice President Internal - Ghazal Saeedi
- d. Vice President External - Julianna Ybarra
 - i. Excited for council next year!
 - ii. Excited to be next year's V.P. External
- e. Secretary - Analisa Anderson
 - i.
- f. Finance Director - Mariah Arteaga
- g. Interim Events Board Chair - Alex Duckett
 - i. 2 or 3 events every quarter for E-board
 - ii. Thanks to everyone who came to them
- h. AS Senators - Nam Nguyen & William Simpson
 - i. Updates on office for Students with Disabilities
 - ii. Trinidad, Nam, and William are working on project so students only have to apply 1 time a year
 - 1. Working to reduce response times
 - a. Especially for single room housing
 - 2. Spoke with Legals Services on how to go forward with this
 - iii. Emergency kit initiative, working with Sen. Erika Yu
 - 1. Working on ways to restock these kits and
 - iv. Establishing a UCSD Cultural Center for Students with Disabilities
 - 1. Was approved
 - 2. Sen. Trinidad Hellman helped with this
 - v. Undocumented Student Services and Pace Fellowship sponsored by Sen.



Warren College Student Council Agenda

Lopez

1. Approved
- vi. APIMEDA program services approved
- vii. Special Presentation from KSDT on stipend proposal
 1. Adding people on to their team
- viii. Presentation on updating salary
- ix. Will be paid for mandatory training
- x. Update on Period Project sponsored by Sen. Barkhordar
- i. Director of Public Relations - Jorge Garcia
- j. Out-of-State Student At-Large | SMHAC Representative - Ariel Oppenheim
 - i. Thank you to everyone and looking forward to continuing in council as out-of-state student at large
- k. International Student At-Large - Alex Chen
- l. Transfer Student At-Large | Basic Needs Advocate - Kate Lee
- m. First Year Student At-Large - Paxton Smith
 - i. Cumulative report:
 1. Helped contribute to Warren Communications Lunar New Year event
 2. Helped out with Alex Chen's sticker event
 3. Before committee was disbanded, was on board for finance
- n. Directors of Spirit - Kristy Wong & Skyler Britton
 - i. Events same as every year
 - ii. Around 2-3 in Fall
 - iii. Around 2-3 in Winter
 - iv. Around 3-4 in Spring
 - v. Handing out CARE packages tomorrow
 - vi. Thank you to everyone who helped out
 - vii. Shoutout to everyone who went to and helped out with Warren's Got Talent!
 1. Will be back next year and if you are interested in performing, please do!
 - viii. COWS event tomorrow with CARE packages
 1. Most likely first-come, first-serve
 2. Pretty rad packages so come grab one
- o. Director of Transfer and Commuter Affairs - Khang Sun





Warren College Student Council Agenda

- i. Transfer and Commuter brunch was successful
- ii. Had around 2 events per quarter
- iii. Glad that we created a space for transfers and commuters to get involved on campus
- iv. Have a fun summer and good luck on finals
- p. Resident Assistant Representative - C.J. Johnson
 - i. Did best to bridge gap between council and Res Life
 - ii. Used to be in WCSC
 - iii. Re-entry student
 - iv. WCSC event before wasn't that great but this council is very kind
 - v. Enjoyed telling us all about the Bearl Bulletin
- q. SHWAB Representative - Mickel Amaro
- r. SFAC Representative - Advait Vinoth
 - i. \$163,500 funded
 - ii. Permanent art gallery
 - iii. Students with Dependents resource fair
 - 1. Event next year
 - 2. Free food
 - 3. Underrepresented group on campus so natural to give them an opportunity to connect
 - iv. OASIS activities
 - v. Triton Transfer Students Success program
 - 1. Mentorship
 - 2. Professional Development
- s. PSAC Representative - Hannah Gurne
- t. UCAB Representative - Elijah Cheng
 - i. Beginning of the year was slow
 - 1. A lot of presentations from AS Senator
 - a. New Triton Photography studio
 - b. Last one was expensive
 - 2. Missed entirety of Fall Quarter with Student Council
 - 3. Everything happened during Spring
 - a. PC became central focus of a lot of things



Warren College Student Council Agenda

- b. Encampments and arrests at PC
 - 4. Recent protest at the Starbucks and Burger King
 - 5. Protest at Starbucks was moved because one of the employees suffered a mental breakdown/panic attack
 - 6. The B.K. employees felt threatened when the protest came to their establishment
 - 7. On a brighter note, game room is getting done
 - a. Things have worked out
 - b. Karaoke rooms to come
 - u. RFAB Representative - Brianna Yen
- 7. Special Presentations
 - a. Revisions to Title II of Bylaws, “Voting, and LCC” by President Cole
 - i. [SPECIAL PRESENTATION](#)
 - ii.  BYLAW REVISIONS WCSC w10 - Google Docs.pdf
 - b. Revisions to Title IV of Bylaws, “Removal of Open Roll Call Vote” by President Cole
 - i. [SPECIAL PRESENTATION](#)
 - ii.  BYLAW REVISIONS WCSC w10 (2) - Google Docs.pdf
- 8. Open Forum
 - a. Open Forum by AS Executive Vice President Vanna Hoang
- 9. Unfinished Business
- 10. New Business
 - a. Funding Requests
 - b. Bylaw Revisions
 - i. DISCUSSION: “Voting, and LCC” sponsored by President Cole
 - 1. Motion to move into recess for 3 minutes
 - 2. Called back into order at 7:35 p.m.
 - 3. William
 - a. Point of information
 - b. How come the E-Boards interviews were put last
 - c. It is a part of New Business
 - 4. Skyler
 - a. We’ve talked about this so it makes sense to do it
 - ii. DISCUSSION: “Removal of Open Roll Call Vote” sponsored by President Cole



Warren College Student Council Agenda

1. Skyler
 - a. As stated before, we have talked about this before
 - b. Agrees that open roll call, de-incentivizes people from coming
2. Paxton
 - a. Disagrees
 - b. Open roll call, meant to deter us not meeting quorum
 - i. Useful tool
 - c. Understands that it could suggest reasons for not being here
 - i. We have 6 absences rule
 - d. Useful when people who don't care about council don't show up
3. Aries
 - a. Never been an instance where we haven't met quorum
4. William
 - a. If you're not coming to meetings, doesn't make sense that you can vote on decisions you don't know much about
 - b. Could allow for mischievous things to happen
 - i. Could swing things in your favor
 - ii. Could misuse things
5. Ariel
 - a. Think that we have rules in place for people who are interested in coming to council
 - b. Important to still hear what council has to say
 - c. We need $\frac{3}{4}$ for constitutional bylaws
 - i. This was an issue previously
 - d. This allowed us to still get work done
6. Skyler
 - a. At the same time, if you miss a meeting, offering an extra couple days not great that people are voting and not knowing what they are voting on
 - b. Not updated
 - c. Not asking questions



Warren College Student Council Agenda

- d. Not putting in initiative to educate themselves, in their own beliefs and opinions
- e. Reiterates that it is unnecessary and could cause more issues
- 7. Paxton
 - a. Despite people going with what their friends want, the fact of them being out of council removes them from heard voting
 - b. Open roll call vote allows this to be a positive thing
 - i. Especially for people who aren't as motivated to vote
- 8. William
 - a. Changed his opinion
 - b. Totally for this
 - c. You shouldn't be able to join council just because your friend is in council and just vote how they do
 - d. They only have the meeting minutes to go off of
 - e. A lot is not accounted for in just the minutes
- 9. Skyler
 - a. Another concern: we have something in place now and we've seen that it works
 - i. Resignation by non-attendance,
 - ii. 6 consecutive meetings
 - iii. They could miss 5 and show up for 1
 - 1. We can obviously go through the impeachment process
 - 2. Not something any of us want to do to anyone
 - 3. Crossroads
 - a. Difficult to say that they would be impeached or just resign by non-attendance because they probably won't
 - b. A lot of easy things like open roll-call



Warren College Student Council Agenda

vote could allow people to just abstain, which is still a good thing, but they could easily just say yes or no

10. Paxton yields time to Mr. Chen
 - a. People might just vote on what they know about things
 - b. Has voted on things he doesn't know about before
 - c. Made a mistake because he thought students wanted something but didn't really know what students wanted
 - i. Now HDH has taken over Audrey's
 - ii. Yields back to Paxton
11. Paxton
 - a. Was allowed his vote at the beginning of the year
 - b. Everyone who was just joining had a counting vote even though they didn't know what they were voting for
 - i. Legislation still passed
 - c. This isn't the greatest deterrent to uneducated votes
 - d. Yields time to the floor
12. Elijah
 - a. Doesn't think that the idea that people can join council and just give their friends votes is well-founded
 - b. He hasn't seen this in his 2 quarters here
 - c. We have bylaws in place to remove people
 - i. Notes that he should've been removed in Fall Quarter but he wasn't
 - ii. Thankful that he wasn't
 - d. If you don't want to come, you won't come
 - e. People probably aren't reading the minutes anyways
 - f. You have a voice but they don't know what they are voting on so why would they take time vote
13. Skyler
 - a. If people aren't going to come they won't come
 - b. Might just waste vote



Warren College Student Council Agenda

- c. Waste of resources
 - d. Resignation by non-attendance takes six non-consecutive meetings
 - e. If they show up for the 6th one and resign by non-attendance because they don't go through impeachment process
 - i. Issue of people not using their votes
 - f. Agees on keeping it if thinks we can go through with impeachment if people don't do jobs
 - g. Yields to floor
14. Elijah
- a. New proposition
 - b. Do something for members who don't show up
 - c. Instead of impeaching them, remove their ability to vote
 - i. Remove them from the voting pool before impeachment process
 - ii. If don't come to meetings consecutively
 - iii. Remove them from student council after 6 weeks of non-attendance
 - iv. Their right to vote is restored once they show up
 - v. Yields time to the floor
 - d. Paxton
 - i. Agrees with Elijah
- iii. ACTION: "Voting, and LCC" sponsored by President Cole
- 1. Skyler motions to move too voice vote
 - 2. William seconds
 - 3. Any opposition
 - a. None
 - 4. Does not pass
- iv. ACTION: "Removal of Open Roll Call Vote" sponsored by President Cole
- 1. Skyler motions to move to voice vote
 - 2. No seconds
 - a. We moved on



Warren College Student Council Agenda

- c. Appointments
 - i. Alex Chen as Director of Student Organizations
 - 1. Feels that student orgs are unique and wants to bring in new orgs
 - 2. Alex Chen sent out of the room
 - a. Doing voice vote on Alex Chen being DSO
 - b. approved
 - ii. Events Board Chair Incidental Appointments Process
 - 1. Tatiana Valdovinos
 - a. First year Poli Sci/ Data Science Analytics
 - b. Pretty involved this quarter
 - c. Works in office as Student Affairs intern
 - d. Head of Warren Welcome Week
 - e. Involved with 50th anniversary
 - f. Background in events planning
 - 2. Fnu Moazzma
 - a. Part of Warren clubs since fall quarter
 - b. Wasn't active in Spring due to schedule conflicts
 - c. Been a part of other organizations
 - d. Has been to a lot of Warren events
 - i. Ran by RA
 - ii. Wants to be involved with planning them
 - iii. Wants to give students a place to hang out
 - iv. We are stressed out so it's good when we have events to just relax
 - 3. Jasleen Sahota
 - a. Third year international business and marketing major
 - b. Her Campus magazine involvement
 - c. Transfer student and wants to get more involved
 - 4. Alexa Austero
 - 5. Questions
 - a. Paxton
 - i. Silly but traditional
 - ii. If you could be a vegetable that would represent



Warren College Student Council Agenda

your leadership type, what would it be

1. Tatiana
 - a. Carrot
 - b. You don't see them upfront a lot
 - c. They do a lot of behind the scenes
 - d. Hopes to follow standards set by Alex Duckett
 - e. Ready to see final project
2. Jasleen
 - a. Tomato
 - b. They are juicy. Can come up with events that are juicy and fun by creative skills
3. Mo
 - a. Potato
 - b. No one wants to take the position because it is a lot of work, but once you clean it and cook the potato you realized how many different things you can do with it
 - c. Able to take criticism
 - d. Potatoes are ugly at first but pretty at the end
 - e. Everyone eats fries
 - f. Don't be a hater, be a lover
- b. Sklyer
 - i. Responsible for a large portion of our budget
 - ii. With the money do you have plans set in stone or events you would like to execute
 1. Tatiana
 - a. Lot of traditional events like semi-formal
 - b. Something Tatiana wants to continue



Warren College Student Council Agenda

- c. Received feedback
 - d. Areas that can be improved
 - e. Based on general feedback from Warren on-campus students, big demand for movie nights
 - i. Might be nice to implement throughout quarters
 - ii. Interested in partnering with other student orgs
 - f. Wanting to spread budget and help out with smaller student orgs
2. Jasleen
- a. Idea to take trips to different places
 - b. Students are already stressed, so we could do a trip to Big Bear
 - i. Students don't want to go through hassle of planning
 - ii. We could create a 2-day trip itinerary
 - iii. Gage availability and get a head count
 - iv. Having trips throughout the quarter maybe 1-2
 - v. Not sure of budget
 - vi. If we went outside the budget, could get students to pay fees
 - vii. Nice to get students out of their comfort zone
 - viii. Can partner with Triton Pantry
3. Mo
- a. Wants to stick to Warren's old events and enhance them



Warren College Student Council Agenda

- b. Always room for improvement
- c. A lot of friends in Warren like going to the beach and if we do activities at the beach
 - i. Don't need too much money
- d. A lot of students will want to go and they will come
- e. UCSD is known for our beaches, we should utilize this
 - i. The possibilities of places that are free and student-accessible are endless
- f. During Welcome Week, wants to ask incoming freshmen what events they want to see
- g. Nice to see what they want vs. what we want
- h. Not a lot of participants at some events
- i. When we did a survey on distress activities, had around 50 people in attendance and expected only like 10-15
- j. First years might be main audience living on campus
- k. Want to connect with other student councils
 - i. Warren is isolated by location
 - ii. If we did events with other councils will allow us to be in the know
 - iii. Nice to work with them
- l. Did a clothing drive with 7th college



Warren College Student Council Agenda

council

- i. Save money and build connections
- c. William
 - i. Are you committed to coming to meetings? You handle a huge percentage of our budget
 - ii. Mo
 - 1. Wouldn't apply for position if couldn't commit
 - 2. If in non-attendance, will update us and communicate via Slack
 - 3. Has had experience with having to go back home and being absent from and organization
 - a. Made sure to communicate with the org
 - 4. Believes Warren council is getting inspo from TikTok
 - a. In a similar light, you need to be here to know what's happening
 - iii. Jasleen
 - 1. Understands importance of attendance
 - 2. We can cater events towards the topics we discuss
 - 3. Understands importance of putting in the work and maintaining communication
 - iv. Tatiana
 - 1. 100% committed to attending meetings
 - 2. Sees importance of being present
 - 3. Has seen important topics discussed in this meeting
 - 4. We gather input from our committees and other committees
 - a. Attending meetings allows us to gain



Warren College Student Council Agenda

a better understanding of this

v. Advait

1. Are you all hoping to put on events for underrepresented communities? Or any events at all?

a. Jasleen

- i. Thinks WCSC has done good job
- ii. Props to Holi event and Diwali
- iii. Nice that we celebrated it because Jasleen wasn't able to celebrate it at home
- iv. Cool if we did a feast for students to welcome them and connect their cultures // in recognition of Muslim holidays

b. Tatiana

- i. Liked seeing the Dia de los Muertos event this quarter
- ii. Wants to see more
- iii. Great exposure through WCSC beneficial to Tatiana's learning experience and others
- iv. Knows that E-board can cover bigger events

c. Mo

- i. Lot of friends who are Muslim and Hispanic
- ii. Has heard that the event didn't represent Dia de los Muertos well



Warren College Student Council Agenda

- iii. They didn't attend, but not because they don't attend events but because it didn't represent them
 - iv. Mo has made her voice heard and believes that we can do more to better represent our communities
 - v. Would ask the community that the event is in celebration of
 - vi. For example, Ramadan fasting is to show that food is a blessing and not something to throw away
 - vii. Many people after Ramadan have a greater appreciation
 - viii. This means that we need to do more than just holding the event, but be understanding of the community and culture
 - ix. If one person feels left out, their voice should be heard
 - x. Can't provide everything for everyone 100%
- vi. Paxton
- 1. If you didn't get the position, would you serve under someone else's E-Board
 - a. What would you do if you weren't chair?
 - b. Tatiana
 - i. Still interested in being involved



Warren College Student Council Agenda

- ii. First-year that lives on campus and is very involved in different organizations
 - iii. Wants to help out with as many committees as possible
 - iv. Important to bridge gaps
 - v. Wants to grow as much as possible from planning events to expanding
 - vi. More than willing to help serve
- c. Jasleen
- i. Even if didn't get position, more than happy to serve on E-Board
 - ii. Wants to test creativity to see what it is like
 - iii. Involved in other student orgs
 - iv. As a member, still have responsibilities
- d. Mo
- i. Would still participate because likes planning events
 - ii. Member of MSA and helps out with planning without having a role or obligation to do so
 - iii. Would give best because wants Warren students to have a community
 - iv. Events is best way to do it
 - v. Not scared to reach out and wants people to feel connected
 - vi. Many believe that UCSD is not



Warren College Student Council Agenda

- for the weak and doesn't want newcomers to feel unmotivated to attend
- e. Jasleen
 - i. As a transfer, not a lot of transfers go to events
 - ii. Believes can hold events that are more tailored to their needs
- f. Mo
 - i. For transfer events, in transfer lounge, the last event on finding apartments
 - ii. Not a lot of people showed up
 - iii. Is a difficult location, and it is finals but this should be taken into consideration
 - iv. Should be mindful of how students, who were promised housing as first-years are now forced to live off campus
 - v. This makes it hard to find friends
- vii. Kristy
 - 1. Would you rather for the rest of your life be bald or have Rapunzelong hair?
 - a. What does this say about your priorities
 - 2. Tatiana
 - a. Has had experience being bald
 - b. And therefore would be okay with it
 - c. Based on experience going to preschool bald, she can put her best



Warren College Student Council Agenda

foot forward

- d. Having no hair can limit the amount of things that are needed to be thought about
- e. Confidence in planning events no matter situation

3. Jasleen

- a. Theoretically could go bald
- b. Saves money on shampoo
- c. In terms of leadership, you can wear different wigs and hats, able to hold different responsibilities
- d. Would be easy going and have a smooth service
- e. Could also do the long hair route because has had long hair before
 - i. Involves dedication

4. Mo

- a. Has been hijabi since 2019
- b. Has long hair
- c. Had to take care of hair and there is so much that is needed
 - i. Shows that you are willing to work on something that takes time
 - ii. When people compliment you, you know you did something good
 - iii. Watch the movie Rapunzel/Tangled
 - iv. In the beginning it might be a mess but at the end it will be cool



Warren College Student Council Agenda

- v. You can get rid of long hair
 - vi. Something to begin with
 - vii. Loves having long hair and choosing to take care of it
 - viii. Events are magical and when you make friends it connects you
 - ix. Recalls meeting Sen. Simpson near Bear// that's the magic in hair
- viii. Skyler
 - 1. Have to chair E-Board meetings
 - 2. How would you describe leadership style you would use in meetings in just one word
 - 3. Collaborative - Mo
 - 4. Excitement- Jasleen
 - 5. Welcoming - Tatiana
 - 6. Candidates were dismissed from the room, we will deliberate
 - 7. Skyler motions to move to closed session
 - a. Ariel seconds
 - b. Voice vote for closed session
 - c. Non-members leave the room
11. Weekly Activity
- a. Give yourself a high-five
12. Announcements
- a. Skyler
 - i. Care packages tomorrow around 1:00 o'clock
 - ii. Text us for a guaranteed package
 - b. William
 - i. For Laundry Loads of Love - bins will not be in laundry rooms
 - c. Transfer at Large and Basic Needs Advocate
 - i. Kate Lee has resigned
 - ii. Effective immediately



Warren College Student Council Agenda

13. Goods of the Order

- a. Kudos
 - i. Paxton says Kudos to Julianna for chairing the beginning of our meeting
- b. Questions

14. Final Roll Call

a. Members Present:

- i. Aries
- ii. Julianna
- iii. Analisa
- iv. William
- v. Ariel
- vi. Paxton
- vii. Kristy
- viii. Skyler
- ix. Khang
- x. C.J.
- xi. Mickel
- xii. Advait
- xiii. Elijah

b. Members Excused:

- i. Ghazal
- ii. Tatiana
- iii. Jorge
- iv. Damian
- v. Cassidy
- vi. Tiffany
- vii. Preity

c. Members Absent:

- i. Mariah
- ii. Nam
- iii. Alex Chen
- iv. Hannah
- v. Brianna



Warren College Student Council Agenda

15. Adjournment
 - a. Skyler motions to adjourn at 8:51 p.m.
 - b. Advait seconds